Mr. William Morehouse
P.O. Box 122
Beechner Road
Cohocton, NY 14826

Zamudio (Bizkaia-Spain}, 24/06/2009

Dear Sir,

We hereby inform to you that we have just been informed about the fact that a web site owned by you,
htto:www.cohoctonfree.com/UPC/AppA-Specificationand Constructioninformation.pdf, has published in its
web site some figures and features of GAMESA. These figures and features are still available to the public in
this web site.

The document owned by GAMESA you have unauthorizedly published in your web site already indudes the
following disclaimer:

“This document or embodiment of it in any media and the information contained in it are the property of
Gamesa Ediica S.A.. It is an unpublished work protected under copyright laws free of any legal responsibility
for errors or omissions. It is supplied in confidence and it must nof be used without the express written
consent of Gamesa Edfica 5.A. for any other purpose than that for which it is supplied. It must not be
reproduced in whole or in part in any way {induding reproduction as a derivative work) nor loaned fo any
third part. This document must be retumed to Gamesa Edfica 5.A. on demand.”

As you should be aware of, GAMESA has not given any written consent to you regarding this publication,
and the information published is protected under the correspoding Intellectual®&Industrial Property Laws.

Consequently we hereby request ta (i) immediately remove any information regarding GAMESA from your
web site and (ii} inform us in written about the removal and measures adopted.

We reserve all rights to claim against you for the breach of GAMESA’s Intellectual&Industrial Property
rights according to the corresponding judicial proceedings.

Sincerely
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Jon Lezamiz Cortazar
Legal Counsel for IT



